Helping Students Feﬁ%ﬁ

g %,
- ¢ District School Board of Pasco County
8 o 20430 Gator Lane * Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 * 813/ 794-2221

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.k12.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

813/ 794-2221  Fax: 813/794-2111

727/ 774-2221 TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

July 11, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Bid #06-0139-MK - Televisions & CD Players

Rescind and Re-award- 1T-02

On June 6, 2006, the above-referenced item was awarded to MDM Commercial utilizing State
Contract 880-001-06-1. After receipt of award notification, MDM Commercial notified the
District they were unable to deliver the televisions originally bid on State Contract. The
televisions awarded on State Contract were Zenith televisions for $228.75 each and are no longer
available. Attached you will find verification from Mr. Jeff Rackley Lead Analyst, Information
Technology for the Division of State Purchasing verifying this information. The televisions bid
by MDM Commercial for bid 06-139-MK are Toshiba televisions for $243.46 each.

Considering the above, it is recommend to accept MD Commercial’s bid for IT-02, Toshiba
televisions as best bid meeting written specifications and criteria.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please to contact me at your
convenience.
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